

SHEFFIELD COUNCIL - LIST OF PETITIONS MAY 2022 ONWARDS

No.	Date Received	Lead Petitioner	No. of Signatures	Description	Presented To	Referred To	Date Acknowledged	Contact Officer	Action Taken	Review Requested / Outcome
1	1/6/22	Allison Rossiter	2145	Requesting the Council to abandon the Park Hill Parking Scheme	Council – 1/6/22	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee	6/6/22	Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms	Email sent 30/9/22 informing that, in line with the Council's 2018 Parking Strategy, a programme of parking schemes had been agreed in October 2019, which established that new controlled parking areas would be promoted in four areas, including Park Hill, with such areas being prioritised on the basis of the strategy and the degree to which problems existed for residents and businesses. Some of the consultation responses received to the Park Hill scheme were being assessed, and some additional parking surveys may be undertaken to finalise the recommendations on the Park Hill scheme. At present, given that the Park Hill scheme consulted on was extensive, it is expected that a scheme of a smaller area than consulted on will be recommended, but a final proposal has not yet been determined.	
2	1/6/22	Marion Gerson	115	Requesting action regarding the pavements on Sheldon Road	Council – 1/6/22	Waste and Street Scene Policy Committee	6/6/22	Veronica Monaghan	Email sent 4/8/22 informing of the arrangements made for petition organisers to meet with local Ward Councillors, Highways officers and Amey representatives, to walk round Sheldon Road to see the challenges in providing a safe, accessible footway.	
3	1/6/22	Rob Reiss	20	Requesting better speed controls on Fox Hill Road to protect pedestrians	Council – 1/6/22	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee	6/6/22	Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms	Email sent 23/9/22 informing that, as a result of current budget restrictions, the Council was only able to deliver three Local Safety Schemes a year, therefore had to prioritise the areas based on an agreed criteria. In addition to a 20 mph scheme introduced in the Fox Hill area in March 2021, a Vehicle Activated Sign was shortly to be installed on Fox Hill Road.	
4	22/5/22	Name Withheld	15	Requesting the installation of an effective deterrent to prevent feral doves nesting at a property on Harrowden Road	Housing Policy Committee – 9/6/22		10/6/22	Lisa Malkin/Hazel Reading	Email sent 4/10/22 informing of the proposed action in relation to a leaseholder where the problem seems to stem from. Lead petitioner informed that she will be kept updated, as far as possible, given that it will involve information of a personal and legal nature.	
5	27/6/22	Ibrar Hussain	66	Requesting a surcharge for taxis in Sheffield due to the rising fuel prices and cost in living	Strategy and Resources Policy Committee – 5/7/22/Waste and Street Scene policy Committee – 27/7/22			Lisa Hattersley/Wendy Appleby Veronica Monaghan	Letter sent 8/8/22 confirming that a surcharge had been approved at the meeting of the Waste and Street Scene Urgency Sub-Committee on 27/7/22 which, subject to the outcome of the consultation, would be effective from 18/8/22. Lead petitioner sent a copy of a letter sent by Cllr Joe Otten (Chair of the Waste and Street Scene Policy Committee) to Grant Shapps, Secretary of State for Transport, requesting that the Government considers amending current legislative requirements to enable local authorities to implement alterations to hackney carriage fares easier in the future.	

SHEFFIELD COUNCIL - LIST OF PETITIONS MAY 2022 ONWARDS

6	23/6/22	Mike Seneviratne	10	Requesting the creation of residents only parking permit zones for roads off Abbeydale Road	Council – 20/7/22	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee	21/7/22	Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms	Email sent 1/8/22 informing of the proposals to develop a series of new parking schemes around the city centre, in accordance with the 2018 Parking Strategy. Lead petitioner also informed that there were no immediate plans to install any such schemes in the Abbeydale Road area.
7	30/6/22	Flis Callow	197	Requesting action on pension divestment	Council – 20/7/22	Finance Sub-Committee – 6/9/22	21/7/22	Joanne Short	Email sent 1/11/22 (to June Cattell, Pension Divestment Campaign) indicating that the Council could not direct or influence how Members of the Pensions Authority take decisions relating to the administration and management of the pension fund. Members of the Authority had a responsibility to follow requirements set out in legislation.
8	30/6/22	Mohammed Yamin	18	Objecting to Planning Application 22/01669/FUL – change of use of 421 and 423 Staniforth Road				Joanne Atherton	Application refused. Decision Notice issued 11/7/22.
9	19/7/22	Cadine Plunkett-Thompson	10	Requesting the demolition of outhouses at Busk Meadows	Council – 20/7/22	Housing Policy Committee	21/7/22	Lisa Malkin/Hazel Reading	Email sent 4/10/22 informing that, whilst officers supported the request, not all the properties are owned by the Council, which could result in a lengthy legal process, resulting in substantial cost to the Council.
10	19/7/22	Hayley Seward	54	Requesting cameras on and around Frechville Pond	Council – 20/7/22	Communities, Parks and Leisure Policy Committee	21/7/22	Lesley Dyson	Letter sent 3/8/22 informing the lead petitioner that, as the Council, police and other partners were aware of ongoing problems, Warden support have been requested to patrol the area and give site presence at key times. Lead petitioner also informed of the other works being undertaken in connection with general parks maintenance, including dealing with dog fouling.
11	25/7/22	Name Withheld	14	Objecting to a flat on Creswick Way being designated as a half-way property	Housing Policy Committee – 15/9/22		21/9/22	Lisa Malkin/Hazel Reading	Response provided at the meeting on 15/9/22. Lead petitioner informed that the tenants of the flat had been moved to a temporary accommodation block following further ASB incidents. The property on Creswick Way was now vacant, and would be returned back to the area for general needs letting based on the local concerns and the petition.
12	27/7/22	Name Withheld	24	Requesting action regarding the anti-social behaviour of a tenant on Bole Hill Road	Housing Policy Committee – 15/9/22			Lisa Malkin/Hazel Reading	Letter sent 12/8/22, from Housing Services, informing that officers would be contacting all signatories to discuss their concerns. Officers were also working with partner agencies to find a resolution to the problems.
13	4/8/22	Lily Grayson	7	Requesting a pedestrian crossing on Cross Hill Road	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee – 21/9/22		22/9/22	Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms	
14	4/8/22	Hajar El Sayed	10	Requesting alterations to the junction of Rivelin Valley Road and Rivelin Road	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee – 21/9/22		22/9/22	Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms	
15	29/8/22	Sharron	750	Objecting to Planning				Sarah Hull	

SHEFFIELD COUNCIL - LIST OF PETITIONS MAY 2022 ONWARDS

		Carterledge		Application 22/02585/FUL and 22/02586/FUL (Mobri Bakery)						
16	6/9/22	Liz Hnat	11127	Objecting to the proposed closure of Rose Garden Café, Graves Park	Council – 2/11/22 (Debate)	Charity Trustee Sub-Committee	8/11/22	Joanne Short		
17	8/10/22	Peter Giblin	20	Objecting to the proposed closure of Rose Garden Café, Graves Park	Council – 2/11/22	Charity Trustee Sub-Committee	3/11/22	Joanne Short		
18	28/9/22	Ibrar Hussain	192	Requesting various things regarding Hackney carriage and private hire licensing	Waste and Street Scene Policy Committee – 28/9/22			Veronica Monaghan		
19	24/10/22	Ibrar Hussain	275	Requesting that the City Centre Clean Air Zone be cancelled	Council – 2/11/22		3/11/22	Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms		
20	27/10/22	Jayne Mason	34	Requesting a pedestrian crossing at the junction of Birley Spa Lane and Jermyn Crescent	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee – 24/11/22			Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms		
21	5/10/22	Nicola Gilbert	??	Requesting that swift bricks are part of any new and refurbished build in Sheffield	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee – 24/11/22			Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms		
22	31/10/22	Samantha Nicholson	??	Requestion the amendments of the bollards on the Ruby Lane Estate to prevent off-road bikers	Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee – 24/11/22			Marilyn Fisher/Olivia Timms		
23	31/10/22	Rebecca Clow	7	Requesting the Council to put more funding into safe youth spaces	Communities, Parks and Leisure Policy Committee – 14/11/22			Lesley Dyson		